

Meeting Minutes - 27/01/2019

19:00

JW Introduction to the meeting, welcoming new members to the team. Stats were discussed - really strong push on PIREPs and flight booking. Passes onto Eric to lead the rest of the meeting. Discussed statistics YTD and WTD.

19:07

EL Discusses updates on events. Graeme is away 9th Feb - 25th Feb inclusive so any events will be handled by the Leadership Team and will be CC'd to Operations Assistants during this time. Proposal to introduce a new operations spreadsheet to consolidate operational content into one area rather than distributed loosely across Discord and the website.

19:16

EL Eric has proposed the idea of a server bot for the main Discord server. This was praised by the Operations team and the team have discussed some potential features such as METAR reports and an automatic control of the server.

19:33

JW Discusses what our focus is for the week ahead; including recruitment and promotion of events and focus airports.

Meeting concluded at 19:47.

Next meeting is expected Sunday 3rd February 2019.